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Official Opening

In 1896 a number of the
growers formed a horticultur-
al Society for the purpose of
overcoming their many fruit
difficulties such as fungus di-
seases, pests etc. also arrange
annual shows to exhibit fruit,
Aowers, poultry, vegetables to
stimulate growing and to
maintain a~ regular weekly
supply to the Melbourne mar-
kets. .

“Later, the ‘innovation of
refrigeration being applied to
fruit in the form of cool stores
opened up great possibilities,
including the shipping of
fruit to the London markets.
It was decided to call a pub-
lic meeting and discuss = the
establishment of a cool store
at Ringood. The meeting was
held on 18th June, 1909 and
decided that this meeting is
of opinion that the time has
come for the establishment of
a cool store at Ringwood for
the benefit of fruit growers,
and appointed a committee to

‘|earry into effect the forego-

ing resolution (Committee:
Messrs MecKinlay, Hann, T.
Grant, R. W. Gill and J. B.
MecAlpin, Hon. Sec.)

The various Govt. Depart-
ments were approached on
the subject and finally inti-
mated that if the Ringwood
and Districts Horticultural
Society would guarantee to
find 4 per cent. on the outlay
and with its close proximity
to the railway station there
would be no difficulty in get-
ting .a cool store at Ring-
wood. The estimate of the
quired guarantee would be
approx £280.

The committee after hold-
ing numercus meetings and
active canvassing, reported
that Ringwood growers had
already guaranteed £190, leav-
ing £90 to be guaranteed by
Croydon, Wonga Park, Wan-
din, Mt. Dandenong and oth-
ers. This amount was as-
sured and steps were taken
to secure a cool store on a
railway site ag Ringwood.
At the Annual Meeting held
on 2bth Nov., 1910, the sec-

' the . Cool

of the Ringwood

6ool Stores on 17th March, 1911

N the early years of pioneeering development,

it was found that the land was especially.
adapted for the cultivation of fruits, flowers and
vegetables, and it soon became evident that fruit
growing would become the chief indusiry and
mainstay of Ringwood and District.

struction and will hold 10,000
cases. The membership is 76
and 51 are bona fide commer-
cial fruit-growers. This re-
presents 1120 acres of orchard
and the following parts

Ringwood, Croydon, Kilsyth,
Vermont, Mitcham, Bayswat-
er. He further reported that
at the recent Annual Show
close on 1000 entries. were
staged and about 900 people
had paid for admission at
the gates.

The meeting decided that
the official opening of the
Cool Store take place imme-

diately after the opening of .

the Annual Show tc be held
on 17th and 18th March, 1911

Ringwood and District An-
nual Show and Official Open-
ing of the Ringwood Cool

Stores. 3
By His Excellency Sir Tho-
mas - David Gibson - Car-

michael, K.C.M.G.,

In the New Ringwood Hall,
Marquee and Grounds.

Right opposite the
wood Railway Station,

Friday and Saturday, 17th
and 18th March, 1911.

President: Cr. R. Hender-
son: Vice-Pres.: Messrs R.
@ill and W. McKinlay; treas,
Mr., A. Blood Hon. Sec., Mr.
J. B. McAlpin.

Luncheon tickets for
official opening of the Cool
Stores obtainable from Sec.
on or before 11ith March,
1911, 5/- each.

Sports each afternoon

Wood chopping contest (40
axemen will compete from all
parts of the state). Australia’s
champions will give an exhibi-
tion. A string band and The
Reporter District Brass Band
will provide music on . both
days.

Trotting and driving com-
petitions and other equestrian
events.

THE OPENING

The Show was opened by
the State Governor Sir Tho-

Ring-

the

mas Gibson - Carmichael on

Friday afternoon (7th March,
1911); The weather was nexr-

;{ég‘h';-and there was a i&jlﬁly
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(By J- K. McCaskill, J.P.)

large attendance. The Presi-
dent of the Society, Cr. R.
Henderson, in introducing the
Governor, said that the Ring-
wood Show was one of tne
oldest in the State having
been established many years
ago.

His Excellency congratulat-
ed the Society upon the fine
display of exhibits and ve-
ferred briefly to horitcultur-
al matters, and said that he
had been informed that there
was sufficient fruit grown in
Victoria to supply the whole
of the needs of the Common-

of |
the district are _represented::

wealth. . He had pleasure in
declaring the Show open.

The Show proved to
highly successful.

THE LUNCHEON
(Cool Store)

His Excellency then pro-
ceeded to open the new Ring-
wood Cool Stores. He was in-
troduced- to the large crowd
which had assembled in front
of the Store by the Minister
of Agriculture Mr. Graham.
He believed that the store
would be a very useful insti-
tution to the local growers.
Mr. Graham, had
him that the storage capacity
was not large enough for the
districts - requirements. He
hoped that. before long that ad-
ditional accommodation would
be provided and that the or-
chard industry in Ringwood
~would continue : to flourish.
After stressing the need for
greater productivity and. in-
creased markets he had very
great pleasure in declaring
the Cool Stores open.

! My. E. H. Cameron, MLA,
also spoke and voiced regret
felt throughout Victoria at the
impending departure of  Mis
Excellency.

| A few notes about the Cool
Stores Building and manage-
ment will be of interest, the
‘cost of erection by the Gov-
ernment was nearly £5.,000,
and the original plan was
dvawn up on 30th Sept., 1910.
The refrigeration plant was
installed by C. A. McDonald
1td., at a cost of £1322, and
the cost of supplying and
making a metal road en-
trance to the store by Mr. L.
B. Simpson was £81/11/8.

The storage capacity was
10,000 cases. Later on it was
found that additions to the
Stores were necessary to
meet the ever increasing de-
mand for space and a c¢on-
tract was signed on 3rd June,

be

1918 by Mr. W. J. May, Con-|

tractor, for £2.374/16/3 "and
"4t the same time additional
vefrigeration  was supplied
'and installed by R. Werner &
Coy. for £1683, also the

. 4
_Brine ¢oncentrating play was
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supplied by R. Werner & Co.
for £134/13/3.

In 1913 a number of grow-
ers discussed the possibility
of taking over the Cool Stores
and forming a “Co- -operative
Company. Later the whole of
the Cool Stores and = plant
was transferred te “the' pre-
sent authority - en 3rd.  Dec,
1915 under. Revenue loan’ pur-
chase for £8000. This{oan was
subsequently repaid in full.

The Cool Stores opened
under the capable manage-
ment of “Mr. R. Sutherland,
late of Doncaster Store. Later
Mr. French was appointed
Engineer,. and Mr. Cameron
secretary 4An charge. In 1914
Mr. James L. Skerrett was
temporary employed as a
casual storeman, and Mr. J.
Trainer the enginea

The btildings consisted of
three chambers and 1were
known as the Hercules and
the Werner sections.

In 1914 owing to the
drought the chambers were
used for storing sheep, lambs
ete. for export.

It will be appropriate at
this stage to say that in 1924
the Borough of Ringwood
was formed and thus Ring-
wood as a fruit growing dis-
trict gradually diminished,
and in the march of develop-
ment many orchards were sub-
divided and a new suburban
area created

The Horticultural Society

of those by-gone years well
justiﬁ84 :

existence. It was

"re and progress
dge with thanks
Business Re-
-Ringwood Co-op-
Jompany by Myr. Al-
: | son of the late
Mr. J%A‘h‘d the gerial and
highly esteomed secretary of
the Cohipany from its-incep-
tion 1 1915 unti
in Sept 1949 °
. Peter Vergeprs is the

plesent seemtar! M he will,

XIsaeatn [

no doubt, at the present time

be busy in the wimnding up
process of the Coy’s affairs
in connection with the dispos-
al of the Cool Stores Ruild-
ings and plant from the 1ail-
way site by auction on 2nd
Deec., 1959.
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This photo was taken many years ago, showing the old horse trough

Officially opened in March 1911 and sold by public auction yesterday
—Photo by courtesy J. K. McCaskill, J.P.
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